




Glenn E. Porzak

Michael F. Browning
Steven J. Bushong
P. Fritz Holleman

Kristin Howse Moseley
Kevin J. Kinnear

Porzak Browning & Bushong LLP

Attorneys · at · Law

Please direct all correspondence to the Boulder office

Boulder Office:
929 Pearl Street. Suite 300

Boulder. CO 80302
303 443-6800 Tel.

303 443-6864 Fax.

Thomas W. Korver *

Eli A. Feldman

Katherine A. D. Ryan
Karen L. Henderson

Also AdOOned in "yorning

Vail Office:
953 S. Frontage Road W.

Suite 202

Vail. CO 81657

970-476- 5295 Tel.

970-476-5309 Fax.

January 14, 2010

City Council

City of Golden

911 10th Street

Golden, CO 80401

Re: Engagement Letter and Fee Agreement

Dear Council Members:

Thank you for engaging Porzak: Browning & Bushong LLP to represent the City
of Golden. We look forward to working with you, and will pursue your interests

diligently in accordance with the highest ethical standards of the profession.

I will be the primary attorney working on this matter. My 2010 billing rate and

those of the other attorneys in our office are shown on the enclosed table. We reserve the

right to increase our billing rates periodically and will provide 30 days notice prior to any
rate increase. We bill in six-minute increments and prepare and send out detailed

invoices during the first week of each month showing the work performed during the

previous month on a day by day basis. We expect.payment ofthe invoiced amounts no

later than the last day of the month in which the invoice is received. Any amounts not so

paid will bear interest at the rate of 1.5% per month until paid. Costs, expenses and fees

are payable regardless of the outcome of the matter. In the event we are required to travel

on your behalf, we will charge at our regular rates for travel time.

We will undoubtedly incur some photocopying, postage, long distance calls, and

other "out of pocket" expenses in connection with our work for you. All costs that we

reasonably deem necessary in the rendition oflegal services on your behalf would be at

your expense (e.g. duplication of documents, filing fees, Federal Express charges, etc.).

However, any unusual expenses ( e.g., use of an independent expert or professional)
would only be incurred after you have approved the same.
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